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From: Pope, Jeff

Sent: Tue, 15 Nov 2011 14:29:47 +1100

To: Sheridan, Paul

Subject: RE: Witness F exhibits all now at HSMU

Excellent. Thanks. | bet that feels good

From: Sheridan, Paul

Sent: Tuesday, 15 November 2011 2:27 PM
To: Pope, Jeff

Subject: Witness F exhibits all now at HSMU

FYI, all material held by me now stored and secured at HSMU. Paul Sheridan.

From: Pope, Jeff

Sent: Tuesday, 15 November 2011 1:57 PM
To: Sheridan, Paul

Cc: Paterson, Neil

Subject: RE: Original exhibits

Ok thanks

From: Sheridan, Paul

Sent: Tuesday, 15 November 2011 1:14 PM
To: Pope, Jeff

Cc: Paterson, Neil

Subject: FW: Original exhibits

Jeff, | have advised Boris to seek approval to view the material. As you know | am only custodian.
(until I transfer it to Neil P)

| have not catalogued/indexed the material, | am unclear what value, if any it would be to the TF? |
am also unaware if it is inappropriate for them to view it?

Boris will raise this with Doug Fryer and | expect you will be contacted in the near future. Paul S.

From: Buick, Boris

Sent: Tuesday, 15 November 2011 1:00 PM

To: Sheridan, Paul

Subject: RE: Original exhibits
Mr Sheridan, would it be possible for me to review this material to ascertain what might be relevant to
our next two endeavours re DALE, (1) a Misconduct in Public Office investigation/brief (2) the
HODSON Inquest?

Boris

Boris BUICK
Detective Senior Sergeant | Crime Department

Victoria Police | 412 St Kilda Road, Melbourne 3004
Ph: | Mob: I
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Fax: DX: 210094
Email:

From: Sheridan, Paul

Sent: Friday, 4 November 2011 9:56 AM
To: Abrehart, Stephen

Cc:  Buick, Boris

Subject: RE: Original exhibits

Steve, my meeting does not now start until 1100hrs. We could attend to this in the meantime if you
wish.

It seems to me the easiest thing is for Shane O'Connell to attend and obtain what he needs and hand
it to Boris Buick at the same time?

Paul S.

From: Abrehart, Stephen
Sent: Friday, 4 November 2011 9:21 AM
To: Sheridan, Paul
Subject: FW: Original exhibits
Hi Paul

Jeff has requested that | forward this to you. He states that he believes that the exhibits are in a safe
under your control. If you would like some assistance from me in locating them, please let me know.

Cheers

Steve

Stephen Abrehart | Inspector

Staff Officer to the Assistant Commissioner
Intelligence and Covert Support Department
Victoria Police

e
web a ress: www.police.vic.gov.au

department website: http://intranet/content.asp?Document 1D=6288
phone : address: Lvl 18, 412 St Kilda
Road,Melbourne Vic 3004 DX: 210094

From: Fryer, Douglas

Sent: Thursday, 3 November 2011 3:01 PM

To: Pope, Jeff

Cc: Abrehart, Stephen; Buick, Boris; Frewen, Michael
Subject: FW: Original exhibits
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Hi Jeff, are you able to accommodate please

Doug

From: Buick, Boris

Sent: Thursday, 3 November 2011 1:50 PM
To: Fryer, Douglas

Cc: Frewen, Michael

Subject: Original exhibits

Doug, we are not in possession of a number of original exhibits from the Loris (and therefore the
DALE ACC) brief, some of which will need to be tendered at the Committal next week. This includes
but is not limited to the original GOBBO/DALE audio recording and copies of GOBBO'S diary pages.
| have on this day spoken to Shane O'CONNELL. Shane stated that when Petra were wound up, he
was instructed to box up all exhibits that related to GOBBO and deliver them to AC POPE, which he
duly did.

Would you mind asking for those items so we can extract the original exhibits please?

Boris

Boris BUICK
Detective Senior Sergeant | Crime Department

Email:

Victoria Police | 412 St Kilda Road, Melbourne 3004
Ph: ob [
Fax DX: 210094



